
Email 

Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Request for contributing to the Museum depicting the 
History of Organization of the CAG of India. 

From :SAMIRKUMARPANDA AAO 

<pandask.odi.sca@cag.gov.in> 
Subject:Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Request for contributing to the 

Museum depicting the History of Organization of the 
CAG of India. 

To :ATULYAKRISHNAPATTNAIK AAO 

<pattnaikak.odi.sca@cag.gov.in>, 
tsrinivas2014@yahoo.com 

Kindly upload in the website 

To: "Deepak Raghu" <raghud@cag.gov.in> 
From: "PAG Audit I Odisha Bhubaneswar" <agauorissa1@cag.gov.in> 

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 3:37:44 PM 
CC: "SAMIRKUMARPANDAAAO" <pandask.odi.sca@cag.gov. in> 

ATULYAKRISHNAPATTNAIK AAO 

Subject: Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Request for contributing to the Museum depicting the 
History of Organization of the CAG of India. 

From: "chadwick museum" <chadwickmuseum@cag.gov.in> 
To: cag-all-offices@lsmgr.nic.in 

To 

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 1:04:31 PM 

Tue, Sep 26, 2023 10:15 AM 

Subject: [Cag-al-offices] Request for contributing to the Museum depicting the History of 
Organization of the CAG of India. 

Office of the 

AII Heads of offices in IA&AD 
(As per mailing list) 

Respected Madam/Sir, 

Comptroller and Auditor General of India 
9, Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Marg, New Delhi - 110 124 

No.72/Admn.I/21-2020 (Vol.) 

Dated: 25 September 2023 

ub: Request for contributing to the Museum depicting the History of Organization of the CAG of 
India. 



The oflice of CAG of India is in the process of setting up a Muscum at Chadwick House, 
Shimla depicting the rich heritage and contribution of the CAG of India to nation building. 

In onc of the galleries we will have the provision for experience sharing by the officials 
(serving as well as retired) of the organization. Therefore. if any of our officer (serving as well as 
retired) have any interesting and relevant cxperience related to the organization of the CAG of 
India, they may indicate their willingness along with a summary of the experience on the e-mail id 
chadwickmuscum@cag.gov.in 

This issucs with the approval of the Competent Authority. 

Kind Regards 
Sd/ 

Central Archival Library and Museum 

CAG-ALL-OFFICES mailing list -- cag-all-offices@lsmgr.nic.in 
To unsubscribe send an email to cag-all-offices-leave@lsmgr.nic.in 
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